

Boulder Art Association
Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, September 5th, 5:30pm
Flagstaff Room, Boulder Library

Updates to Actions from Previous Meeting:

- 1) Member Show and Library Application. Done. Idea is “Water and Light – Interference and Reflection.”
- 2) AAA Storage - We received a notice that we have “paid”.
- 3) Calder Exhibit – we have at least 11 signed up, so we have the minimum. This Friday is when we close head count. Ron will be sending out additional information.
- 4) Donations and Rental Items – no info yet.
- 5) Instagram – This has been set up and we have 6 followers. If you have photos you can send them to Boulderartassociation.org. Need to have a meeting about Instagram before we publicize details to members.
- 6) View of the World Gallery – Jo and Ron visited space and Board agreed to have holiday party there. Preferred date is Dec 5th, but date might not be available. Board has given Ron suggested alternate dates and Ron will confirm.

President’s Report:

Xenia needs help running Café Aion starting next year. Job involves meeting artist and help hanging show. Xenia does jurying process and communication with restaurant. Call is once a year in September. Shows hang for 2 months. If interested, contact Jo.

Education Chair Report:

For upcoming proposed meetings, Xenia cannot do October for photography. Board agreed to keep Derek Wood for headshots at October member’s meeting.

Trading Card event moved to October.

Photography in November.

Website meeting in January.

All agreed.

Exhibits Chair Report:

Susan thanked Ethel for completing the Library application.

Suggested sharing member shows on the BAA website – Ron confirmed this is already on the plan.

Susan would like to revisit holding a member show at a school. Board agreed to discuss when we have more time to talk about it.

Board agreed to 5:00 board meeting next time so we have more time to talk through issues.

Meeting adjourned at 6:00pm.